

CV

Mohammed Musa

Library Assistant

Proactive, client-oriented library professional with close to 9 years of experience of library service,

Loves working as team with colleagues. Received recognition certificates for exemplary work with minimum supervision from former employee twice

Always looking to learn new skills, take on extra responsibilities, and grow professionally.

Experience

Library Assistant II 2014 - Up-to-date Busitema University

Library Security Assistant 2013 -2014 Islamic University in Uganda

Office Messenger 2003-2013 Islamic University in Uganda

Education

Bachelors of Library and Information Science. 2018 - 2021. Islamic University In Uganda

Diploma In Records and Information Management 2012 – 2014 Islamic University In Uganda

Certificate in Library and Information Science 2009/2014 Islamic University In Uganda

Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education 1993 - 1996 Kisumu Boys High School

Trainings and workshops attended:

W/shop on Evidence synthesis and systematic Reviews 27/10/2021
Uptodate Certified Trainer 21/11/2022

Achievements

Awarded the best Office Messenger with Certificates during labor Day celebrations twice while still working in Islamic University in Uganda - 2009 and 2011.

Referees

Ms. Asiimwe Glorias 0779558749
 Dr. Balyejusa Jafar 0772664835